From: Phil Rutherford

To: "Minas Masihi, Anaeis@DTSC"

Cc: "Miller, Elena@DTSC"; "Higginson, E. Paige@DTSC"; "Knight, Daniel@DTSC"
Subject: RE: PR8-031025-02

Date: Friday, October 17, 2025 8:37:09 PM

Dear Anaeis,

Thank you for the fifth document production.

| was a little confused over the implication in your attached letter,

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/DTSC/2010_AOC_PRA/2025-10-15_PR8-031025-

02_Phil Rutherford PRA Production_Letter.pdf, that this will be the final document
production.

The original emailed PRA request,

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/DTSC/2010_AOC_PRA/2025-03-07_PRA_2010_AOC.pdf,
included a request for Hirsch-DTSC communications during the following 2009-2010

activities,

® Negotiations between DTSC, Boeing, DOE, and NASA regarding incorporating
requirements of SB-990 into the 2007 Consent Order for Corrective Action (2009)

® Removal of Norm Riley as DTSC SSFL Project Director (2009)

® Negotiations between DTSC, DOE and NASA during the drafting of the Hirsch-Brausch
2010 AOC (2009-2010)

Thus far, provided documents end in December 2008, completely ignoring the period 2009-
2010 during the important run-up to the 2020 AOC. Remember, | am looking for evidence of
Hirsch’s influence in the drafting of the 2010 AOC. See basis for the PRA request at,

https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/DTSC/2010 AOC PRA/2025-03-
31_Email_Reply to_Extension_Letter PR8-031025-02.pdf.

Thank you.
Phil

Phil Rutherford Consulting
Mobile: +1 818-912-1501
email@philrutherford.com
www.philrutherford.com

From: Minas Masihi, Anaeis@DTSC <Anaeis.MinasMasihi@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 5:25 PM
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To: email@philrutherford.com

Cc: Miller, Elena@DTSC <Elena.Miller@dtsc.ca.gov>; Higginson, E. Paige@DTSC
<Paige.Higginson@dtsc.ca.gov>; Knight, Daniel@DTSC <Daniel.Knight@dtsc.ca.gov>
Subject: PR8-031025-02

Good afternoon,

| hope this email finds you well.

Attached please find DTSC’s correspondence regarding your Public Records Act
request.

The OneDirive link to the fifth set of produced files is here: PRA Production Set 5 -
PR8-031025-02.

Thank you.

Anaeis Minas Masihi (She/Her)

Senior Legal Analyst

Office of Legal Counsel

Department of Toxic Substances Control
9211 Oakdale Avenue

Chatsworth, CA91311

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure
is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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